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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

December 13, 1975

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIAL

MEMORANDUM FOR: MAX L. FRIEDERSDORF
FROM: JAMES E. CONNOR.."—

2
SUBJECT: Representative Bill Broomfiel d

. The President has reviewed your memorandum of December 12th
on the above subject and has made the following notation:

"Approve -- Talk to Dick Cheney and me"

Please follow-up with the appropriate action.

cc: Dick Cheney

Digitized from Box C32 of The Presidential Handwriting File at the Gerald R. Ford PresidentiaI'Library



THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

December 12, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT

FROM: MAX L. FRIEDERSDORF ¢ /9,

SUBJECT: Representative Bill Broomfield (R-MICH)
Congressman Broomfield suggests the President visit the
House Republican Cloakroom for about an hour some day
next week.

Bill said if the President would come up to the cloakroom,
have his cottage cheese and talk to some of the fellows it

would be most beneficial.

Broomfield says there is a lot of grumbling and Members would
like the opportunyg o speak to the President.

APPROVE DISAPPROVE





